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Mr, E, Heanry Holm
Market Analyst
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12 May 1958

Commercial Research Department

Lukens Steel Company

Coatesville, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr, Holm,

This note i# in response to your letter of &6 May
in which you ask me to verify comment alleged to have
been made by the Fresident of the United States at a

news conference,

According to my information, the comment
alleged to have been made by the President was not

in fact made at all,

cc: Asst to the Director
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Sincerely,

Richard M. Bissell, jr.
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